
 
VILLAGE OF CLARENDON HILLS 

MANAGER’S REPORT 
 

November 21, 2018 
_______________________________________________________ 
 

A. Management Reports 
 

1. Manager’s Notes  -  See weekly report  
 

2. Finance Department  - No weekly report 
 

3. Public Works Department  - No weekly report 
 

4. Community Development  Department – No weekly report 
 

5. Police Department  -  No weekly report 
 

6. Fire Department  - No weekly report   
 

B. Calendar 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



1 N. Prospect Avenue 
Clarendon Hills, Illinois 60514 

630.286.5400 
 

www.clarendonhills.us 

MEMORANDUM 
 
To:  Village President Austin and Board Trustees 
From: Kevin Barr, Village Manager  
Date: November 21, 2018 
Subject: Weekly Report 
 

1. Weekly Report – Due to the Thanksgiving Holiday, we do not have a full Report this week.  The next 

full Weekly Report will go out next week. 

2. Thanksgiving Day Holiday – As a reminder, Village offices will be closed on tomorrow and Friday, 

November 23rd in honor of the holiday. 

3. Christmas Walk –The Chamber of Commerce Annual Christmas Walk is Friday, December 7th starting 

at 6 pm with the tree lighting in front of Village Hall.  

 

Have a great Thanksgiving and enjoy the weekend.   
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